From: Premo, Anne W.
Sent: 9/8/2010 1:15:04 PM

To: Redacted |
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bec:

Subject: CCA Workshop Discussion

Here is the agenda notice for the workshop slated for Sept 27 (10-5}, CPUC Courtyard room.

September 27, 2010 California Public Utilities Commission
10am-5:00 pm
505 Van Ness Avenue,

Courtyard Training Room
San Francisco, CA 94102

The purpose of this workshop is to discuss and clarify the process and guidelines by which CCA
programs can gain access to ratepayer-funded EE program funds under CPUC jurisdiction in the event
that CCAs choose to apply for these funds. Other related issues will also be discussed and clarified,
such as the criteria that the CPUC uses to make such determinations, the relationships between
potential CCA and statewide IOU EE programs, and program evaluation norms. A workshop agenda
with a list of discussion topics will be made available to parties on the R.09-11-014 and the R.03-10-
003 service lists 7 days prior to the workshop.

The Energy Division contact person on this matter is Carlos A. Velasquez at 415-703-1124,
los@cpuc.ca.gov.

Although a ruling is pending, the rules require us to post to the agenda workshop notices 10 days in
advance,.

Draft Agenda —

1. Overview of PGC and Procurement funding sources (ED Staff)
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2. 10U presentation /flow chart of the application process for a CCA to access funds

3. Documentation of the rules and the many what-ifs posed by the comments.

Anne

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Climate Strategies Branch
180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115

Sacramento, California

awp@cpuc.ca.gov

916 928-4700
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